Maren Toohill

S -
From: Tom Clancy
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 7:43 AM
To: Bruce D. Ringwall
Cc: Maren Toohill
Subject: RE: Healy Corner Hydrant locations

Good Morning Bruce:
I am in agreement with the hydrant locations.
Thanks,

Thomas Clancy

Deputy Fire Chief / Fire Prevention Officer
Littleton Fire Department

978-540-2302

From: Bruce D. Ringwall [mailto:BRingwall@gpr-inc.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 5:13 PM

To: Tom Clancy <TClancy@LittletonFire.org>

Cc: Maren Toohill <MToohill@littletonma.org>

Subject: Healy Corner Hydrant locations

Deputy Chief Clancy,

In the early stage of the road layout we collaborated with Kevin Hunt at LWD and yourself for the hydrant locations as
well as emergency access in and around the proposed development of Healy Corner off Tahattawan Road. As is shown
on sheet C5.1 of the submitted plan set:
¢ there is an existing hydrant on the south side of the intersection of Dennis Circle and Tahattawan Road,
¢ aproposed hydrant on the northwest corner of the intersection of Dennis Circle and the common drive to be
known as Alfred Trail,
e and a hydrant at the eastern most edge of the Dennis Circle turn around/cul-de-sac.

The hydrants are within 350 linear feet or less of each other.
Please confirm that you have reviewed and approve of the hydrant locations.
Thank you,

Bruce

Bruce D. Ringwall, President
Goldsmith, Prest & Ringwall, Inc.
39 Main Street, Suite 301

Ayer, MA 01432
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